
 

 

CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS  
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

REGULAR MEETING  
JUNE 24, 2015 

 
 

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in the Lake Saint Louis Civic Center Board 
Conference Room. 
 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Chairman Scott Ellis, Vice Chairman Ed Young, Ann Finklang, and Alderman John 
Pellerito.  Absent: Committeewomen Dianne Kallunki-Baniak and Paula Wepprich.   
Also present: Steve Schertel, Director of Community Development; and Brenda Cueller, 
acting as recording secretary.   
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
Chairman Ellis called the meeting to order.     
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE AGENDA: 
 
 Vice Chairman Young made a motion to approve the June 24, 2015, Green 

Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting agenda.  The motion was 
seconded by Committeewoman Finklang and the motion carried. 

 
THE JUNE 24, 2015 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REGULAR 
MEETING AGENDA IS HEREBY APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 
 
MINUTES: May 27, 2015 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE MINUTES: 
 
 Vice Chairman Young made a motion to approve the May 27, 2015 Green 

Environmental Advisory Committee regular meeting minutes. The motion was 
seconded by Committeewoman Finklang and the motion carries.  

 
THE MINUTES FROM THE MAY 27, 2015 GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING ARE HEREBY APPROVED, AS NOTED ABOVE. 
 
GENERAL DISCUSSIONS:  
 
1. FURTHER DISCUSSION OF ITEMS FROM MAY MEETING 
 



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 24, 2015 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

2 

 Chairman Ellis stated he received information from the City that Christian 
Environmental Services’ contract as the City hauler is until March 2018.    

 
 Alderman Pellerito distributed a report of residential figures on percentage and 

tonnage of trash, recycle, and yard waste being received from January 1, 2015 
through May 2015.  He noted that yard waste pick up started in March and the 
conversion rate is six (6) compacted yards equals one (1) ton.  Alderman 
Pellerito stated the recycle figures overall do not show much difference from poll 
2011 (23%) when we wrote a grant proposal and received funding from the Solid 
Waste Management District.   

 
 The Committee discussed the report’s findings and how to increase residential 

participation.  The Committee agreed that another recycling pamphlet sent to 
residents may help increase participation. It was noted that Christian 
Environmental Services should be contacted to ascertain if they would help pay 
the mailing of the pamphlet.  Chairman Ellis and Vice Chairman Young said they 
would do so. 

 
 Chairman Ellis said Darren Noelken, Director of Parks and Recreation, is waiting 

for the new fiscal year (July) to order litter signs for the “pick up 10” program at 
Founders Park.   

 
2. DISCUSSION OF JUNE CA LAKES AND PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
 Chairman Ellis stated he attended the last meeting noting the items that were 

addressed and relevant to this Committee.  He mentioned the Lakes and Parks 
Committee vote to not treat the small lake for algae because the warm weather 
should stop growth.  Chairman Ellis said he would not be able to attend the next 
Lakes and Parks Committee meeting on Tuesday, July 7th, and Vice Chairman 
Young stated he would attend the meeting.    

 
 Chairman Ellis said Rob Stephenson sent an email regarding not attending the 
 June GEAC  meeting.     
 
3. BOARD OF ALDERMEN/CITY STAFF ITEMS 
 
 Alderman Pellerito updated the Committee on the following items: 

• Phillips 66/McDonalds is officially in Lake Saint Louis. 

• Imo’s at The Shoppes at Hawk Ridge – There is controversy regarding the 
location because the “permitted use” will need to be changed from office-type 
use, and residents at Sommers Landing are not in favor of a commercial 
building being built.  



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 24, 2015 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

3 

• The Meadows - Eric Sterman attended a shopping center conference in Las 
Vegas with The Meadows people.  There has been nothing solid of what 
changes would be made. 

• The City’s budget is complete and sound. 

• There will be a town hall meeting at City Hall with Senator Onder and 
Representative Hill on August 26th from 7:00 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.  

• New Lake Saint Louis sign near I-70 – working with the bank on irrigation.  
 Darren Noelken has some pictures of the new sign.  
 

4. WATER QUALITY TESTING UPDATE 
 
 Chairman Ellis said there is nothing new.  He stated all samples taken so far will 

be picked up in July to be taken to Columbia, Missouri for testing.   
 
5. ELECTRONICS RECYCLING UPDATE  
 
 Vice Chairman Young said The Meadows has hired a new marketing manager, 

Jae Marbury.  They have made some slight changes in the Farmers Market by 
bringing it closer to the buildings.   

 
 Vice Chairman Young said the electronic recycling event will be held on Saturday, 

October 3rd.  He has not heard if Ryan Hall with Midwest Recycling Center will 
need a forklift.  If a forklift is needed, Keith Stone will be contacted. 

 
6. COMMUNICATION UPDATE  
 
 Chairman Ellis stated the two topics that should be placed in Newstime are water 

runoff and recycling.  He will contact Committeewoman Kallunki-Baniak. 
 
7. OTHER OLD BUSINESS 
 
   Chairman Ellis said Committeewoman Wepprich was going to try and connect 

with the Mothers Club about a bicycle event.   
 
   Chairman Ellis stated the Committee may use dollars from their budget to help 

pay for the recycling pamphlet if Christian pays half. 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 Chairman Ellis said the following items should be placed when more information 
 is available: 

• New Building Code adoption (environmental items). 

• City Comprehensive Plan  



CITY OF LAKE SAINT LOUIS 
GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

REGULAR MEETING 
JUNE 24, 2015 

(JOURNAL & MINUTES) 
 
 

4 

• Invite Keith Stone with Cuivre River Electric to a meeting to provide an update 
on what CREC is doing regarding electric efficiency, and perhaps make a 
recommendation for the City Master Plan for residential and business energy 
efficiency. 

 
NEXT MEETING: 
 
The next meeting will be Wednesday, July 29th at 9:00 a.m.  There was a discussion 
that the Electronic Recycling Event on October 3rd will take the place of a September 
meeting.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m. 
 

 
 

 

 

 

Approved 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Brenda Cueller 
Serving as recording secretary of the meeting   


